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8:00 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:05 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:05 9:30 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:32 9:47 The President met for a national security briefing with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Daniel J. Murphy, Chief of Staff, Office of the
Vice President
9:47 |10:03 The President met with Secretary Haig.
10:04 J10:07 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
10:07 J10:14 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meecse
Mr. Deaver
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
Larry M. Speakes, Acting Press Secretary
David R. Gergen, Assistant and Staff Director
Richard G. Darman, Deputy Assistant and Staff
Secretary
10:15 J10:32 The President met o discuss immigration policy with:
Senator Alan K. Simpson (R-Wyoming)
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese :
Mr. Friedersdorf
Francis 5.M. Hodsoll, Deputy Assistant and Deputy
Chief of Staff
Martin Anderson, Assistant for Policy Development
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10:35 11:01 The President met to discuss the situation in Ireland and
qun control with:
Senator Edward M. Kennedy (D-Massachusetts)
| Mr. Friedersdorf
11:05 12:27 The President met to discuss the tax bill with Democratic |
Menbers of Congress. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out
12:26 12:38 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Fred H. Gottfurcht, investment banker and real
estate broker, Beverly Hills, California; and
campaign fundraiser
Mrs. Fred H. (Helen) Gottfurcht
Karen Hart, Executive Assistant to the Director
of Cabinet Administration
12:38 12:39 The President met with Mr. Baker.
12:41 P The President telephoned Senator Robert Dole (R-Kansas).
The call was not campleted.
12:45 The President had lunch.
12:45 12:52| R The President talked with Senator Dole.
1:33 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
1:33 2:15 The President participated in a meeting to discuss Block
Grant Proposals and the Economic Recovery Program with
a group of Governors and Mayors. For a list of atten—
dees, see AFPENDIX "B."
Members of the press, in/out
2:15 The President returned to the Oval Office. He was accompa-
nied by Director of the Office of Management and Budget
(oMB) David A. Stockman.
2:15 2:38 The President met with Mr. Stockman.
3:00 3:21 The President met to discuss personnel appointments with:
E. Pendleton James, Assistant for Presidential
Personnel
Mr. Deaver
3.32 3:36] P The President talked with Bammey Oldfield, Corporation
Director for Special Missions and Projects, Litton
Industries, Inc., Bewverly Hills, California.
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3:37 The President retumed to the Cabinet Roam.
3:37 4:50 The President participated in a National Security Council
(NSC) Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
Hc‘rl
3:44 R The President was telephoned by entertainer Bob Hope.
The First Lady toock the call.
4:50 The President returned to the Oval Office.
4:50 5:24 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
5:24 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
7:05 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California
11:320 The President retired.
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8:05
9:10

9:10 9:16

9:16
9:16 [10:26

10:26

10:30 | 10:45

10:47 | 10:50

10:53

10:54

10:55

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
James A. Baker 111, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese I1III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a meeting with the
Republican Congressional leadership. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press, in/out

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met for a national security briefing with:

Vice President Bush

William P. Clark, Deputy Secretary of State

Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver

The President met with:

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver

Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

Larry M. Speakes, Acting Press Secretary

David R. Gergen, Assistant and Staff Director

The President telephoned George S. Vest, former Assistant
Secretary of State, Bureau of Burcpean Affairs. The
call was not completed.

The President telephoned William C. Sherman, Deputy Chief
of Mission, U.S. Embassy, Tokyo, Japan. The call was
not completed.

The President telephoned Thomas R. Pickering, former
Assistant Secretary of State, Bureau of Oceans and

continued
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Scientific Affairs. The call was not campleted.
10:56 P The President telephoned Arthur A. Hartman, Ambassador
of the U.S5. to France. The call was not campleted.
10:57 P The President telephoned Lonchome A. Motley, former Vice
President, Citizens for Management of Alaskan Lands,
Inc., Anchorage, Alaska. The call was not campleted.
10:58 P The President telephoned John Dolibois, Vice President of
Miami University, Oxford, Chio. The call was not
completed.
11:10 | 11:11 R The President talked with Mr. Pickering.
11:36 The President returned to the Cabinet Foom.
11:36 | 12:40 The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
12:40 The President returned to the Owval Office.
12:41 The President returned to the second floor Residence. He
was accompanied by his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
12:41 | 12:42 The President met with Mr. Fischer.
12:48 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Vest. The call was
not completed.
12:53 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Dolibois. The call
was not completed.
1:00 The President had lunch with Ted Graber, decorator,
William Haines Campany, Beverly Hills, California.
2:16 2:17 P The President talked with Mr. Vest.
2:28 2:29 P The President talked with Mr. Dolibois.
3:03 The President went to the South Grounds. He was accampa-
nied by:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Fischer
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3:03 3:06
3:30 3:34
3:37
4:20 4:21
5:37 5:39
5:57 5:58
6:25 6:26
7:30
10:15

The Presidential party motored from the South Grounds to
George Washington University Hospital.

The President went to the room of his Press Secretary,
James 5. Brady.

The President visited with Mr. Brady who is recovering
fram gqun shot wounds received March 30th during the
attempted assassination of the President.

The President returmed to his motorcade.

The President motored from the George Washington University
hospital to the South Grounds of the White House. He

was accompanied by:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Fischer
The President returned to the second floor Residence.
The President talked with Mr. Motley.
The President talked with Mr. Fischer.
The President talked with Ambassador Hartman.
The President talked with his Physician, Dr. Daniel Ruge.
The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. Graber

The President retired.
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8:05
8:55 9:10
9:12
9:13 9:36

9:26 9:50

9:50 10:00
10:00 10:05

10:05 |10:20

10:232 | 10:267
10:28 |10:29

10:48 | 10:49

11:25
11:25 |11:35

11:35

11:36

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President met with his Physician, Dr. Daniel Ruge.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Daniel J. Murphy, Chief of Staff, Office of the
Vice President

The President met with Secretary Haig.

The President met for photo opportunity with:
Maxim Shostakovich, conductor recently defected
from the Soviet Union
Dmiri Shostakovich, son
Mrs. Maria Treguvov, hostess to Mr. Shostakovich
William P. Clark, Deputy Secretary of State

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
Larry M. Speakes, Acting Press Secretary
David R. Gergen, Assistant and Staff Director

The President met with Dr. Ruge.

The President talked with William A. Sherman, Deputy Chief
of Mission, U.S. BEmbassy, Tckyo, Japan.

The President talked with Lem Boulware, retired, General
Electric Corporation, Delray Beach, Florida on the
occasion of his 86th birthday.

The President went to the Cabinet Foom.

The President participated in a meeting to discuss the

Economic Recovery Program and Grant Proposals with a
group of mayors and city officials. For a list of
attendees, see APFENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President went to the Foosewvelt Foom.
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WASHINGTON, D.C.
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11:36 11:52

11:52

11:53 11:58

11:59 12:04

12:09 12:20

12:307
12:49 12:51 | P

12:51 P

1:05 1:06 | R

1:33 1:55
2:07
2:07 2:36
2:36

The President greeted approximately 45 graduates of
the Congressional Page School. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President retuwrned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Representative Sam B. Hall, Jr. (D-Texas)
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Assistant for
Legislative Affairs
The purpose of the meeting was to present the President
with a pair of gold cufflinks.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
RFepresentative Tom Leoffler (R-Texas)
Mr. Friedersdorf

The President met with:
Senator Robert C. Byrd (D-West Virginia)
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
Mr. Mease
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Friedersdorf

The President had lunch.

The President talked with Michael G. Oxdey, State
Representative (R-Chio).

The President telephoned Thomas H. Kean, Republican
Gubernatorial candidate for New Jersey. The call
not completed. = % iz

The President talked with Mr. Kean.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with
the 1981 Naticnal Multiple Sclerosis Society Mother
and Father of the Year. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "C."

Members of the press

The President went to the Situation Room.
The President participated in a Mational Security Planning
Group meeting. For a list of attendees, mee APPENDIX

HD-H‘

The President returned to the Oval Office.
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2:40 2:55
2:55 3:05
3:10 3:33
3:42
3:46
5:27 5:30
5:30
5:30 6:02
6:02
T:30
9:30

The President met to discuss textile agreements with:
Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr., (F-Tennessee)
Senator Strom Thurmond (R-South Carolina)
Senator Jesse Helms (R-MNorth Carolina)

Vice President Bush
Mr. Meese

Mr. Allen

Mr. Deaver

The President met with Mr. Baker.

The President met with:

William J. Barcody, Jr., President, American
Enterprise Institute for Public Policy
Research, Washington, D.C.

Mr. Deaver

Red Cavaney, Deputy Assistant for Public Liaison

Craig L. Fuller, Deputy Assistant and Director
of Cabinet Administration

Francis S5.M. Hodsoll, Deputy Assistant and Deputy
to the Chief of Staff

The President went to the doctor's office.

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President met with:

Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver

The President went to the Blue Foom.

The President hosted a reception for European business
leaders participating in the TIME/Update on America
'8l conference. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
IIE‘ L)

The President returmed to the second floor Residence.

The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Campany,
Beverly Hills, California

The President retired.

ET
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8:05 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:05 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:05 9:30 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:45 |10:00 The President met with:
Fepresentative Jack F. Kemp (R-MNew York)
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
10:06 The President went to the Roosewvelt Foom.
10:06 |10:19 The President participated in a meeting to discuss the
Economic Recovery Porgram and Grant Proposals with
a group of Mayors and city officials. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
10:19 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:24 The President went to the Cabinet Foom.
10:24 |J11:05 The President met with Republican members of House Ways
and Means Camnittee. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."
11:05 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:12 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
11:12 |11:42 The President met with Republican members of the Senate
Finance Committee. For a list of attendees, see
AFPENDIX "C."
11:42 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:49 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
11:49 12:28 The President met with members of the Conservative
Democratic Forum. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "D."
12:28 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

1
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12:28 1:34 The President and the First Lady hosted a luncheon for
Mother Teresa, Founder of the Congregation of the
Missicnaries of Charity and 1979 recipient of the
Nobel Peace Prize. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "E."
The President and the First Lady escorted Mother Teresa
to her motorcade on the South Grounds.
The President and the First Lady bade farewell to Mother
Teresa.
1:34 1:39 The President participated in a question and answer
session with members of the press.
1:39 The President returmed to the Oval Office.
1:41 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
1:41 2:52 The President participated in a National Security Council
(NSC) Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
"F- 1]
2:52 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:55 P The President telephoned Representative Dan Rostenkowski
(D-Illinois). The call was not completed.
3:05 3:34 The President participated in a ceremony to receive
Diplomatic Credentials from:
Mohamoud Haji Nur, Ambassador of the Somali
Democratic Republic to the U.S.
Salsh HADJI Farah Dirir, Ambassador of the
Fepublic of Dijibouti to the U.S.
Henricus A.F. Heidweiller, Ambassador of the
Fepublic of Suriname to the U.S.
Jose Rafael Mplina Morillo, Ambassador of the
Dominican Republic to the U.S.
Joseph Saye Guannu, Ambassador of the Republic
of Liberia to the U.S.
Members of the press, in/out
For a list of family and State Department attendees,
see APPENDIX "G."
3:40 4:30 The Fresident met with:
Senator Russell B. Long (D-Louisiana)
Senator Lloyd Bentsen (D-Texas)
continued
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4:50
4:50

5:00

5:03

5:43

5:43

5:55

5:55

7:10
7:15

7:23

7:30
7:38
9:17

11:10

5:00

T:13

7:39

9:23

PHONE

continued

Senator Harry F. Byrd, Jr. (I-Virginia)
Senator David L. Boren (D-Cklahcma)

The President went to the Rose Garden.

The President made a statement to the press on the
bipartisan tax coalition.

Members of the press

The President returmed to the Oval Office.

The President went to the barber shop.

The President had a haircut.

The President went to the Blue Room.

The President met with members of the White House Fellow-
ships Conmission. For a list of attendees, see

APPENDIX "H."
Members of the press

The President returmned to the second floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady met with:
Fobert Shoenberg, personal friend, St. louis, Misso
Mrs. Robert Shoenberg, St. Louis, Missouri

The President talked with Mr. Baker.

The President telephoned Senator Larry Pressler (R-South
Dakota). The call was not campleted.

The President telephoned Senator Nancy L. Kassebaum
(R~Kansas) . 'The call was not completed.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.
The President talked with Mr. Baker.
The President talked with Senator Kassebaum.

The President retired.
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8:05 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:40 8:46 R The President talked with Senator Larry Pressler (R-South
Dakota) .
9:08 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:08 9:30 The President met with:

James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

9:16 9:24 P The President talked with Representative Dan Rostenkowski

(D-Illinois) .
9:39 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
9:39 | 11:27 The President participated in a meeting to discuss the

Department of Defense Strategic Fiscal Planning.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

11:27 The President returned to the Oval Office.

11:27 | 11:40 The President met with:

The First Lady

Peter McCoy, Deputy Assistant to the President
and Director of the Staff for the First Lady

11:40 The President and the First Lady went to the Rose Garden.

11:40 | 11:56 The President participated in a ceremony to present the
Robert F. Kennedy Medal to his widow, Ethel Kennedy.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

Menbers of the press

11:56 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:05 The President retuwrmed to the Cabinet Room.
12:05 1:22 The President participated in a working luncheon to

discuss the upcoming trip of the President of Mexico
Jose Lopez Portillo. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "C."

1:22 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1.3
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1:32

1:45

2:00

2:04

2:04

2:22

2:24

2:53

3:00

1:43

1:57

2:02

2:22

2:507

The President met with:
Charlton Heston, actor; and Co—Chaimman of the
Presidential Task Force on the Arts and
Humani ties
Mr. Deaver

The President met with:
William E. Brock, U.S. Trade Representative
Craig L. Fuller, Deputy Assistant and Director
of Cabinet Administration
The purpose of the meeting was to discuss Ambassador
Brock's recent European trip.

The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.

The President went to the Roosevelt Roam.

The President participated in a meeting to discuss Block
Grant Proposals and the Econamic Recovery Program with
a group of mayors and county officials. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

Claude Cheysson, Minister of Extermal Relations,
French Republic

Francois de Laboulaye, Ambassador of France to
the U.S.

George H. Bush, Vice President

Secretary Haig

Lawrence S, Eagleburger, Assistant Secretary of
State

Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

Arthur A. Hartman, Ambassasdor of the U.S. to
France

Dennis Blair, Staff Menber, National Security
Council (NSC)

The President telephoned Senator Robert T. Stafford
(R-Vermont) . The call was not campleted.

The President returmed to the second floor Residence.
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3:03 3:06 | R The President talked with his son, Michael Reagan.

3:27 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.

3:29 3:59 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from the South Grounds to Camp David, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "E."

4:00 I R The President was telephoned by Senator Stafford. The
call was not completed.

4:18 4:20 | P The President talked with George P. Shultz, President of
the Bechtel Growp Inc., San Francisco, California; and
Chairman of the President's Economic Policy Advisory
Board.

4:43 4:46 | P The President talked with James H. Binns, Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer, Ammstrong Cork Campany,
Lancaster, Pennsylvania; and Chairman, National
Association of Manufacturers.

4:52 5:04 | P The President talked with Donald M. Kendall, Chairman
of the Board and Chief Executive Officer, PepsiCo,
Inc., Purchase, New York.

5:05 5:10 ] P The President talked with Wilson S. Jchnson, President,
National Federation of Independent Business.

5:10 P The President telephoned Walter B. Wriston, Chairmman and
Chief Bxecutive Officer, Citicorp, New York, New York.
The call was not completed.

5:102] 5:11 | R The President talked with his Counsellor, BEdwin Meese ITI.

5:17 5:18 | R The President talked with Mr. Meese.

5:20 5:23 | P The President talked with Emest W. Lefever, Assistant
Secretary of State-designate for Human Rights and
Humanitarian Affairs.

5:23 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Wriston. The call was

| not completed.
6:00 6:02 | R The President talked with Mr. Deaver.
6:13 6:17 The President talked with Mr. Wriston.
10:33 | 10:34 The President talked with Senator Stafford. |
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9:45 9:46 R The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
; |
Fischer.
1
11:30 J11:34 R The President talked with Vice President George H. Bush.
1:07 R The President was telephoned by his Deputy Chief of Staff,
.‘ Michael K. Deaver. The call was not completed.
1:17 R The President was telephoned by:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese I1II, Counsellor
The call was not campleted.
1:38 1:41 P The President talked with Mr. Deaver,
1:44 1:51 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
3:01 3:02 R The President talked with his Assistant for National
Security Affairs, Richard V. Allen.
5:12 5:28 P The President talked with Speeclwriter, Dana Fohrabacher.
6:02 6:17 P The President talked with Mr. Rohrabacher.
6:36 P The President telephoned Senator Orrin G. Hatch (R-Utah).
The call was not completed.
7:53 Rr The President was telephoned by Mr. Baker. The call was
not completed.
8:23 8:29 P The President talked with Mr. Baker.
10:41 J11:05 24 The President talked with his daughter, Patricia Reagan.
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PHONE

o
— |
o @
9:30 P The President telephoned George F. Will, political
columist for the Washington Post. The call was
not completed.
9:57 |10:13 R The President talked with Mr. Will.
10:18 |J10:32 R The President talked with Senator Orrin G. Hatch (R-Utah).
12:48 | 12:50 P The President talked with Representative Edward R. Madigan
(R-Illinois) .
12:50 P The President telephoned Representative John M. Ashbrook
(R—Chio). The call was not campleted.
2:33 2:35 R The President talked with his Assistant for National
Security Affairs, Richard V. Allen.
2:56 3:20 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from Camp David to the South Grounds of the White House|
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
3:24 The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Residence.
3:49 3:54 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.
6:05 6:13 R The President talked with Secretary Haig.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
11:25 The President retired.
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DATE
JINE 8, 1981

TIME DAY
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PHONE
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B:00 R The President received a wake up call from the White House
operator.
8:05 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:08 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:08 9:30 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:11 9:13 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
it Haig, Jr.
9:31 P The President telephoned Senator Robert T. Stafford
(R-Vermont) . The call was not completed.
9:31 P The President telephoned Representative John M. Ashbrock
(R-Ohio). The call was not campleted.
9:31 P The President telephoned Representative John H. Rousselot
(R-California) . The call was not completed.
9:39 9:43 R The President talked with Senator Stafford.
9:44 9:47 R The President talked with Representative Ashbrook.
10:31 The President went to the Diplomatic Reception Foom.
10:32 The President went to the South Grounds.
10:32 | 10:53 The President participated in an arrival ceremony in honor
of the President of Mexico Jose Lopez Portillo.
Menbers of the press
10:35 | 10:43 The President and President Portillo exchange remarks.
The President and President Portillo greeted members of
the official U.S. and Mexican parties. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
10:53 The President escorted President Portillo to the Diplomatid
Feception Roam.
The President escorted President Portillo to the second
floor Yellow Oval Room.
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THE WHITE HOUSE JUNE 8, 1981
TIME DAY

WASHINGTN, D.C.

10:53 a.m. MONDAY

=

P =Placed
R = Rec'd

10:53 | 11:13
11:13
11:16 | 11:48
11:50

11:50 1:00

1:00 2:30

4:007) 5:00%7

5:00*

5:49

5:58 6:11
6:30

6:30 9:00

The President and President Portillo had coffee with:
The First Lady
Gen. Migquel Angel Godinez, Chief of the
Presidential General's Staff
Capt. Benetiz
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
Leonore Annenberg, Chief of Protocol

The President and President Portillo returmed to the
South Grounds.

The President and President Portillo flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Camp David,
Maryland. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

The President and President Portillo went to Aspen Lodge.
The President met with President Portillo.

The President escorted President Portillo to the patio
outside Aspen Lodge.

The President hosted a working luncheon for President
Portillo. For a list of U.5. and Mexican officials,
see APPENDIX "C."

The President returned to Aspen Lodge.
The President went horseback riding with:
President Portillo
Hugo B. Margain, Ambassador of Mexico to the U.S.
John A. Gavin, Ambassador of the U.5. to Mexico
The President returned to Aspen Lodge.

The President telephoned the First Lady. The call was
not completed.

The President talked with the First Lady.
The President greeted President Portillo.

The President and President Portillo returned to the
patio outside Aspen Lodge.

The President hosted a barbeque cockout in honor of
President Portillo. For a list of attendees, see
APFENDIX "D."
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9:00 The President bade goodnight to President Portillo.

The President returned to Aspen Lodge.
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DATE

JUNE 9, 1981

TIME DAY
8:00 a.m. TUESDAYW

|

P = Placed

R = Aec'd

8:00

8:45

10:17

10:17

11:06

11:06

12:03

12:05

12:10

12:

8

9:30?

10:13

11:06

12:03

12:09

The President received a wake up call from the White House
signal board operator.

The President participated in a breakfast meeting with
the President of Mexico Jose Lopez Portillo. For a
list of U.S. and Mexican officials, see APPENDIX "A."

The President and President Portillo motored from Aspen
Lodge to the Camp David helipad.

The President and President Portillo flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B."

The President escorted President Portillo to the Oval
Office.

The President met with:
President Portillo
Jorge Castaneda de la Rosa, Secretary of Foreign
Relations, Mexico
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

The President escorted President Portillo to the Cabinet
Foom.

The President participated in a meeting with President
Portillo. For a list of U.S. and Mexican officials,
see APPENDIX "C."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Senator 5.I, Hayakawa (R-California)
Representative Clair W. Burgener (R-California)
Representative Bill Lowery (R-California)
Representative Duncan Hunter (R-California)

The President escorted President Portillo to the second
floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady went to the Yellow Oval
Room.
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12:30 |12:37 The President and the First Lady met with President
Portillo.
12:37 The President and the First Lady escorted President

Portillo to foot of the Grand Staircase.
The Presidential party participated in a photo cpportunity

12:37 2:40 The President and the First Lady hosted a State Luncheon
in honor of President Portillo.
Members of the press, in/out

The Presidential party participated in a receiving line
for luncheon quests. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "D."

12:38 R The President was telephoned by King Juan Carlos I of
Spain. The call was not campleted.

The President, the First Lady, and President Portillo
went to the East Room.

12:50 The Presidential party had lunch.
1:45 The President and President Portillo exchanged toasts.
2:40 The President and the First Lady escorted President
Portillo to the North Portico.
2:43 2:48 The President and President Portille exchanged farewell
remarks.
Members of the press
2:48 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:54 2:55 P The President talked with the First Lady.
3:08 3:10 P The President talked with actress Helen Hayes.
3:13 P The President telephoned John B. Comnally, partner with

Vinson and Elkins law firm, Houston, Texas. The
call was not campleted.

3:13 P The President telephoned Roger Wilkins, Associate Editor
of the Washington Star newspaper. The call was not
completed.
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3:14 3:16 R The President talked with Mr. Connally.
3:32 3:41 R The President talked with Secretary Haig.
3:48 3:55 P The President talked on a conference line with:
King Juan Carlos I
William L. Stearman, Staff Member, National
Security Council (NSC)
4:16 4:17 P The President talked with Gray Boyeston, Fort Lauderdale,
Flordia.
5:30 6:20 The President met with:
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Secretary Haig
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Allen
6:21 The President returmed ‘to the second floor Residence.
7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
8:36 8:39 R The President talked with Justin Dart, Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer, Dart Industries, Inc., Los Angeles,
California.
9:05 9:30 P The President talked with Mr. Dart.
11:30 The President retired.
ET
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8:07 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:59 The President went to the Map Roam.
9:02 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
James A, Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Comsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:30 |10:00 The President met for a national security briefing with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Daniel J. Muwrphy, Chief of Staff, Office of the
Vice President
10:04 |10:15 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for legislative
Affairs
Larry M. Speakes, Acting Press Secretary
David R. Gergen, Assistant and Staff Director
10:26 P The President telephoned Roger Wilkins, Associate Editor
of the Washington Star newspaper. The call was not
campleted.
10:45 | 11:00 The President met to discuss legislation to establish
a commission on More Effective Covernment with:
Senator William V. Roth, Jr. (R-Delaware)
Vice President Bush
Richard S. Williamson, Assistant for Intergovern-
mental Affairs
Fran Dickey, Staff Assistant, Office legislative
Affairs
11:15 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
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11:38 J12:15 The President participated in a National Security Council
(NSC) Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
IIA.H
12:15 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:15 |12:42 The President met with George P. Shultz, President of
Bechtel Group, Inc., San Francisco, California; and
Chairman, President's Economic Policy Advisory Board.
12:42 The President went to the doctor's office.
12:49 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
2:22 2:25 P The President talked with Representative Barber B. Conablej
Jr. (R-New York).
2:45 2:46 P The President talked with Judy Jones Sullivan, San Rafael,
California.
2:53 2:55 R The President talked with Secretary Haig.
3:42 R The President was telephoned by Donald M. Kendall, Chairman|
of the Board and Chief Executive Officer, PepsiCo,
Inc., Purchase, New York. The President's Special
Assistant, Helene wvon Damm tock the call.
The President met with:
4:29 5:05 Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr. (R-Tennessesa)
4:29 5:05 Mr. Friedersdorf
5:02 5:05 Mr. Meese
The President met with:
5:05 6:42 Mr. Meese
5:08 6:42 Henry A. Kissinger, former Secretary of State
5:08 6:42 Mr. Allen
5:42 6:55 Mr. Deaver
6:35 6:49 P The President talked with Ms. Sullivan.
7:19 7:20 R The President talked with Mr. Deawver.
7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
11:25 The President retired.
EJ
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WASHINGTON, D.C. TIME DAY
) 7:56 a.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
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7:56 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:02 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:03 9:34 The President met with:

James A. Baker ITI, Chief of Staff

Edwin Meese ITI, Counsellor

Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

9:34 9:55 The President met for a national security briefing with:

Georce H. Bush, Vice President

Walter J. Stoessel, Jr., Under Secretary of State
for Political Affairs

Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

8:55 10:10 The President met with:

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for legislative
Affairs

Larry M. Speakes, Acting Press Secretary

David R. Gergen, Assistant and Staff Director

10:29 P The President telephoned Marisa Mize, nurse at George
Washington University Hospital. The call was not
completed.

10:29 J10:31 P The President talked with Representative Kent Hance
(D-Texas) .

11:01 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

11:01 J11:28 The President participated in a meeting with presidents
of labor unions supporting the Economic Renewal program.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

Merbers of the press, infout

11:28 The President returned to the Oval Office.

11:33 The President went to the Roosewvelt Room.

11:33 |12:06 The President met with members of the President's
Econamic Policy Advisory Board. For a list of

attendee, see APPENDIX "B."
Menbers of the press, in/out
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PHONE
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12:06 The President retumed to the COval Office.
The President went to the patio outside the Oval Office.
12:08 12:45 The President had lunch with:
Murry L. Weidenbaum, Chairman of the Council of
Econamic Advisers (CEA)
Franklyn C. Nofziger, Assistant for Political
Affairs
12:45 The President returmed to the Oval Office.
1:04 1:19 R The President talked with Roger Wilkins, Associate Editor
of the Washington Star newspaper.
1:30 1:40 The President met with Sheikh Faisal Alhegelan, Ambassador
of Saundi Arabia to the U.S. For a list of other
attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
2:20 2:54 The President participated in a meeting with Middle
Eastern Anbassadors. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "D."
3: 22 3:50 The President met with Ephraim Evron, Ambassador of the
State of Israel to the U.S. For a list of other
attendees, see APFENDIX "E."
3:57 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
5:30 The President went to the Fast Room.
5:30 5:56 The President hosted a reception for business and govern-—
mental leaders supporting the Eonomic Recovery Program.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "F."
Members of the press, in/out
5:32 5:45 The President addressed approximately 325 guests attending
the reception.
5:56 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
7:15 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
7:55 8:01 The President met with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
8:02 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.
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8:28

8:31

8:31 | 10:06

10:07

10:21

1

The President and the First Lady motored from the South
Grounds to the Marine Barracks, 8th and G Streets.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Gen. Robert H. Barrow, Commandant, U.S. Marine

Corps
Mrs. Fobert H. Barrow

The President and the First Lady, escorted by Gen. and
Mrs. Barrow, went inside the Commandant's House: ==.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:

Gen. Kenneth Mclennan, Assistant Commandant
of the Marine Corps and Chief of Staff

Mrs. Kenneth Mclerman

Lt. Gen. John H. Miller, Deputy Chief of Staff,
Plans and Policy Division, Marine Corps

Mrs. John H. Miller

Lt. Gen. William J. White, Deputy Chief of Staff
for Aviation, Marine Corps

Mrs. William J. White

Lt. Gen. Paul X. Kelley, Commander, Rapid
Deployment Joint Task Force

Col. Orlo Steele, Commanding Officer, Marine
Barracks

Mrs. Orlo Steele

The President, escorted by Gen. Barrow, went into the
carden.

The President and the First Lady, escorted by Gen. Barrow
and Col. Steele, went to the Parade Deck.

The President and the First Lady attended the Marine
Evening Parade.
Merbers of the press

The President and the Flrst Lady retumed to the
Comandant's House. They were escorted by:
Gen. and Mrs. Barrow
Col. Steele

The President signed the Cammandant's guest book.

The President and the First Lady retumed to their motor-
cade.
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10:21 10:29

10:33

11:25

The President and the First Lady motored from the Marine
Barracks to the South Grounds of the White House.

The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.

The President retired.
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WASHINGTON, D.C.
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JUNE 12, 1981
TIME DAY

8:05 a.m. FRIDAY
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PHO
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8:05
9:02
9:02 9:32
9:33
9:33 |[10:13
10:13
10:33 |10:42
10: 46
10:46 | 11:09
11:09
11:25
11:25 | 11:57
11:57
12:08 12:15
12:157 1:157

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President went to the Cabinet Room.
The President participated in a meeting with the Cabinet

Council on Commerce and Trade. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPERNDIY "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met to discuss the Block Grant issue with
his Assistant for Intergovermmental Affairs, Richard S.
Williamson,

The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

The President participated in a meeting to discuss Block
Grant Proposals and the Economic Recovery Program with

a group of mayors and city officials. For a list of
attendees, see AFPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President returned to the Cabinet Rocm.

The President participated in a National Security Council
:':I{;BE} Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX

The President retumed to the Oval Office.

The President met with the First Lady.

The President and the First Lady went to the patio outside
the Oval Office.

The President had lunch with:
The First Lady
George H. Bush, Vice President
Members of the press, in/out

1
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1:45 p.m. FRIDAY
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1:45 2:00
2:00 2:08
2:08 2:16
2:16 2:24
2:24 2:32
2:32 2:40
2:37

2:50 2:55
2:55 3:00
3:05

3:05 3:13

|.

The President met with:
Yue-Kong Pao, Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer, World Wide Shipping Group,
Hong Kong and Chairman of Intermational Associ-
ation of Independent Tanker Owners (INTERTANKO)
Mr. Deaver

The President participated in a ceremony to receive
Diplamatic Credentials from:
Arturo J. Cruz, Ambassador of the Republic of
Nicaraqua to the U.S.
Nelson Thampson Mizere, Ambassador of the Republic
of Malawi to the U.S5.
Emesto Rivas Gallont, Anbassador of the Republic
of El Salvador to the U.S.
Georges N. Leger, Jr., Anbassador of the Republic
of Haiti to the U.S.
Vasco Luis Caldeira Coelho Futscher Pereira,
Ambassador of the Republic of Portugal to the
U.s.
Members of the press, in/out
For a list of other attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

The President was telephoned by Attorney General
William French Smith. The call was not completed.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Thomas H. Kean, Republican Gubematorial candidate
for New Jersey; and former State Representative
(R-New Jersey)
Franklyn C. Nofziger, Assistant for Political
Affairs
Paul Russo, Special Assistant for Political Affairg

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Liles Williams, Republican Congressional candidate
for Mississippi
Mr. Nofziger
Lee Atwater, Deputy Director of Political Affairs

The President went to the FRose Garden.

The President participated in a signing ceremony of a
Joint Resolution and Proclamation designating July 17,
1981, as National POW/MIA Recognition Day. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."

Merbers of the press
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3:13 The President returned to the Oval Office.
3:20 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
3:37 3:48 The President met with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
5:20 5:28 P The President talked with Attomey General Smith.
5:40 The President and the Flrst Lady went to the Red Room.
5:40 5:42 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
The First Lady
Josephine L. "Jo" Good, Director of Conventions,
Fepublican National Committee (RNC)
5:45 The President and the First Lady went to the East Room.
5:45 6:17 The President and the First Lady hosted a reception for
menmbers of the RNC. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "F."
Mambers of the press
The President addressed approdimately 335 quests.
6:17 The President and the First lLady retumed to the second
flcor Residence.
7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
11:00 The President retired.
ET
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTCM, D.C.

DATE
JUNE 13, 1981
TIME DAY
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PHOME

2o
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9:30 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
12:45 The President and the First Lady had lunch in the
Solarium.
2:00 2:27 The President participated in a fitting for riding clothes
with:
Betty Harman, representative of the Tac Box,
Middleburg "Jll‘ﬁia .
John Buckley fee, Tac Box, Middleburg, Virginig
2:22 2:23 P The President talked with White House Usher, Joe Carr.
7:00 9:50 The President and the First Lady had a private dinner
with:
Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury
Mrs. Donald T. (Ann) Regan
John B. Connally, paritner with Vinson and Elkins
law firm, Houston, Texas
Mrs. John B. (Idanell) Connally
7:45 The Presidential party had dinner.
B:45 The Presidential party went to the West Sitting Hall.
10:40 The President retired.
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TIME DAY
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B:57
10:43

10:43

11:00

12:18

12:31

1:00

5:26

5:32

5:32

10:56

12:12

12:30

10:29

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds|

The President and the First Lady motored from the South
Grounds to the National Presbyterian Church, 4101
Nebraska Avenue, N.W.

The President and the First Lady went inside the main
foyer.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by Head
Usher of the National Presbyterian Church, Lewis P.
Sumers.

The President and the First Lady, escorted by Mr. Sumners,
went to their seats.

The President and the First Lady attended worship services
conducted by Pastor of the National Presbyterian Church
Rev. Louis Evans.

The President and the First Lady returned to their motor-
cade. They were escorted by the Rev. Mr. Evans.

The President and the First Lady motored from the National
Presbyterian Church to the South Grounds of the White
House.

The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady had lunch.
The President telephoned Justin Dart, Chairman of the
Board of Dart Industries, Los Angeles, California.
The call was not completed.
The President and the First Lady went to the tennis courts
The President and the First Lady hosted a private

cocktail and dinner party. For a list of atten-
dees, see APFFNDIX "A."
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6:36 The Presidential party went to the swimming pool for
cocktails and dinner.
6:44 P The President telephoned Mr. Dart. The call was not
completed.
8:32 The Presidential party went to the White House theatre.
The Presidential party watched the movie "The Four
Seasons."
10:2%9 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.
10:34 | 10:36 P The President talked with Mr. Dart.
11:15 The President retired.
EJ
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8:00

8:05
9:06

9:00 9:30

9:30 |10:00

10:00 ]1l0:15

10:19 |§10:20
11:31

11:31 J11:47

11:47
11:49
11:55
1:56
2:06

o

The President received a wake up call from the White House
operator.

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker ITT, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing with:

Walter J. Stoessel, Jr., Under Secretary of State
for Political Affairs

Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Deaver

Daniel J. Murphy, Chief of Staff, Office of the
Vice President

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver
Max L. Freidersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
Larry L. Speakes, Acting Press Secretary
David R. Gergen, Assistant and Staff Director

The President talked with Senator John G. Tower (R-Texas).

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President met with members of the Presidential Task
Force on the Arts and Humanities. For a list of

attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
The President had lunch.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
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2:06

2:40
2:51

2:51

3:14
3:31

3:31

4:10
4:22

4:39

7:30

10:20

2:40

3:14

4:35

The President met to discuss the Conable-Hance tax
proposal with members of the House Republican
leadership and House Ways and Means Committee.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

The President met to discuss the Intemational Trade
Commission's recammendations pertaining to limiting
footwear imports with a group of bipartisan Senators.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President retumed to the Cabinet Room.

The President met to discuss the bipartisan tax proposal
with a coalition of moderate to conservative Democratic
Senators. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

Members of the press, in/out

The President returned to the Owval Office.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with
the President of the Gabconese Fepublic El Hadj Omar
Bongo. For a list of other attendees, see APPENDIX
"E.TI

Mermbers of the press, in/out
The President returned to the second floor Residence.
The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California

The President retired.
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7:45 R The President received a wake up call from the White House
operator.
7:50 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:01 The President went to the Map Foam.
9:01 9:04 The President met with members of the United States
Secret Service (USSS) Pistol Team. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
9:04 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:08 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
9:08 J10:01 The President met with merbers of the Republican Congres -
sional leadership. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIXY "B."
Members of the press, in/out
10:01 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:01 |10:30 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
The President met with:
11:15 12:08 David A. Stockman, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)
11:15 |1l2:08 Mr. Baker
11:15 |12:08 Richard G. Darman, Deputy Assistant and Deputy
to the Chief of Staff
11:15 |12:08 Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for lLegislative
Affairs
11:38 | 11:52 David R. Gergen, Assistant and Staff Director
11:15 | 12:08 Martin Anderson, Assistant for Policy Development
11:15 |12:08 Larry L. Speakes, Acting Press Secretary
11:15 | 12:08 Mr. Deaver
11:38 |J12:08 Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
12:09 The President retuwrned to the Cabinet Room.
12:09 1:40 The President participated in a working luncheon with
senior staff to discuss his upcoming press conference.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
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1:40 The President retwrned to the Oval Office.

1:55 The President went to Roam 450 in the 01d Executive Office
Building (OEOB). He was accompanied by:

Mr. Baker

Mr. Deaver

David C. Fischer, Special Assistant

1:55 2:43 The President participated in his 3rd Press Conference.
The President's remarks were broadcast live over
nationwide radio and television.

Members of the press

2:43 The President returned to the Oval Office.

3:30 3:34 The President met with:

Kemneth Taylor, Canadian Consul General in New
York: and former Ambassador of Canada to Iran

Mrs. Kemneth (Patricia) Taylor

Douglas Taylor, son

Richard Taylor, father of Kemmeth Taylor

Mrs. Richard Taylor, mother of Kenneth Taylor

Peter B. Towe, Ambassador of Canada to the U.S.

3:34 The Presidential party went to the Rose Garden.

3:34 3:42 The President participated in a ceremony to present the
Congressional Gold Medal to Ambassador Taylor in
recognition of his contribution in helping six
American hostages in Iran escape. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

Mawbers of the press

3:42 The President returned to the Oval Office.

3:45 4:05 The President met to discuss a recent Ewropean trip with:

William R. Block, Secretary of Agriculture

Craig L. Fuller, Deputy Assistant and Director
of Cabinet Administration

4:12 P The President telephoned Representative Doug Barnard, Jr.
{(D-Georgia). The call was not completed.

4:13 P The President telephoned Representative Jack Brinkley
(D-Georgia) . The call was not completed.

2 4
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4:16

4:32

4:39

5:02
5:05
5:10

5:32

5:32

6:12

7:02

7:14
7:16

7:30

5:00

5:04

5:09

5:13

5:29

6:12

6:15

7:07

7:15

T:17

The President telephoned Representative Eugene V.
Atkinson (D-Pennsylvania). The call was not completed.

The President participated in a meeting with Senator Bob
Packwood (R-Oregon). For a list of other attendees,
see APPENDIX "E."

The President was telephoned by Representative Atkinson.
The call was not completed.

The President talked with Representative Atkinson.
The President talked with Representative Brinkley.
The President talked with Representative Bammard.

The President talked with W. Frarklin Burghhardt, former
classmate of the President's at Eureka C(ollege, Eureka,
Illinois.

The President went to the Blue Roam.

The President met with a group of Senators who are former
state Governors. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
“F- L1}

Merbers of the press, in/out

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
He was accompanied by:
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Allen
Mr. Fischer
The President met with:
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Allen
Mr. Fischer

The President talked with Governor George Busbee
(D-Georgia) .

The President talked with White House Usher, Gary Walters.
The President talked with Mr. Walters.

The President had dinner with Ted Graber, decorator,
William Haines Company, Beverly Hills, California.
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8:04 8:07 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
10:45 The President retired.
10:54 P The President gave a message to the White House signal

board operator.

EJ
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The President received a wake up call from the White House
signal board operator.

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deawer, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing with:

George H. Bush, Vice President

Walter J. Stoessel, Jr., Under Secretary of State
for Political Affairs

Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

Mr. Baker

Mr. Deaver

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver
Larry L. Speakes, Acting Press Secretary
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Communications

The President telephoned Representative Thomas P. 0'Neill,
Jr. (D-Massachusetts). The call was not completed.

The President went to the Foosevelt Room.

The President participated in a signing ceremony for H.R.
2156, Veterans Administration State Medical Schools
Grant. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press

The President returned to the Oval Cffice.
The President talked with PRepresentative O'Neill.

The President met with:

William F. McKenna, Chairman of the President's
Commission on Housing

Carla A, Hills, Vice Chairman of the President's
Commission on Housing

Samuel R. Fierce, Jr., Secretary of Housing and
Urban Development (HUD)

oomtinued
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11:30

11:45

12:02

12:07

12:30

1:04

1:24

3:27

3:50

11:40

12:00

1:44

3:47

continued

Richard T. Pratt, Chairman of the Federal Home Loan
Bank Board
Martin C. Anderson, Assistant for Policy Dewvelop-
ment
Edwin J. Gray, Deputy Assistant and Director of
the Office of Policy Development
Members of the press
The purpose of the meeting was to announce the establish-
ment of the commission and introduce the Chairman and
Vice Chairman.

The President met with representatives of the Broadcast
Pioneers to receive a microphone and plagque. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Alfred L. Atherton, Jr., Ambassador of the U.S.
to the Arab Republic of Egypt
Robert S. Dillon, Ambassador-designate of the U.S.
to the Republic of Lebancn
Paul H. Fobinson, Jr., Anbassador-desicpate of the
U.S5. to Canada ;

The President went to the doctor's office.

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
The President had lunch.

The President went to the South Grounds.

The President flew by Marine helicopter from the South

Grounds to the Marine Corps Air Facility, Quantico,
Virginia. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

The President went horseback riding. He was accompanied

Malcolm Baldrige, Secretary of Commerce
David C. Fischer, Special Assistant

The President flew by Marine helicopter from the Marine
Corps Air Facility to the South Grounds of the White
House. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
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4:17 P The President telephoned Representative Claudine Schneider
(R-Fhode Island). The call was not completed.
4:19 P The President telephoned Representative John T. Myers
(R-Indiana) . The call was not completed.
4:21 P The President telephoned Representative Marge Roukema
(R-New Jersey). The call was not completed.
4:27 P The President telephoned Representative Tom Bewvill
(C-Alabama) . The call was not completed.
4:28 4:31 R The President talked with Representative Schneider.
4:32 4:37?| R The President talked with Representative Myers.
4:34 P The President telephoned Representative Gary A. Lee (B-New
York). The call was not completed.
4:35 P The President telephoned Representative W.J. Tauzin
(D-Louisiana). The call was not completed.
4:38 P The President telephoned Representative Gus Yatron
(D-Pennsylvania). The call was not completed.
4:44 4:46 R The President talked with Representative Yatron.
4:47 4:48 23 The President talked with Representative Lee.
4:51 4:55 2] The President talked with Representative Bevill.
4:56 4:59 P The President talked with Fepresentative Robert A. Young
(D-Missouri) .
5:55 5:57 R The President talked with Representative Tauzin.
7:35 The President had dinner with Ted Graber, decorah:;r,
William Haines Company, Bewerly Hills, California.
10:10 The President retired.
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9:40 10:17

10:45 | 10:55

10:55 10:56

11:03

11:03 |11:33

11:33
11:40 | 11:45

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

The President met to discuss the Gramm-Iatta II, the
alternative budget reconciliation bill with:

Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury

David A. Stockman, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Deaver

Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Iegislaitve
Affairs

David R. Gergen, Assistant and Staff Director

Richard S. Williamson, Assistant for Intergovern-
mental Affairs

Richard G. Darman, Deputy Assistant and Deputy
to the Chief of Staff

Craig L. Fuller, Deputy Assistant and Director
of Cabinet Administration

Franklyn C. Mofziger, Assistant for Political
Affairs

The President met with:
Ross O. Doyen, State Senator (R-Kansas)
Mr. Williamson

The President talked with Associate Justice of the U.S.
Supreme Court Potter Stewart.

The President went to the Cabinet Room.
The President met to ds.icuss Block Grants with members of

the Mational Conference of State legislatures' Executi
Board. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A." VF|

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met for a‘photo opportunity for a special
edition of First Mon Magazine, lished by the
Republican ommittee (RMC). For a list of
attendees, see APFENDIX "B."
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11:50 | 11:55

12:10

12:33

12:33 1253

12:45

1:53
2:06

2:06 3:12

3:12
3:13 3:34
4:04

4:04 4:54

4:54

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Loret M. Ruppe, Director of the Peace Corps
Craig L. Fuller, Deputy Assistant and Director
of Cabinet Administration

The President was telephoned by Mr. Allen. The call was
not caompleted.

The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
The President participated in a working luncheon to discuss

his economic package with administration officials.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

The President was telephoned by the First Lady. The
President's Special Assistant, David C. Fischer tock
the call.

The President retumed to the Owval Office.

The President went to the 0ld Executive Office Building.

The President participated in a tour of White House offices|
For a list of offices visited, see APPENDIX "D."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President talked with the First Lady.
The President went to the Situation Foom.

The President participated in National Security Planning
Group Meeting with:

Walter J. Stoessel, Jr., Under Secretary of State
for Political Affairs

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense

William J. Casey, Director of the Central Intelli-
gence Agency (CIA)

Mr. Baker

Mr. Deaver

Mr. Zllen

Daniel J. Murphy, Chief of Staff, Office of the
Vice President

The President went to the barber shop.

The President had a haircut.
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5:42
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6:46

6:46

11:15

5:40

6:47

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver

The Presidential party went to the Green Room.
The President participated in a interview with a group of

oconservative jowrnalists. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "E."

The President returmed to the second floor Residence. He
was accompanied by:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver

The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California

The President retired.
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8:05 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:02 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:05 9:25 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
David A. Stockman, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)
Richard G. Darman, Deputy Assistant and Deputy to
the Chief of Staff
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
9:20 P The President telephoned Representative Thomas P. 0'Neill,
Jr. (D-Massachusetts). The call was not completed.
9:32 9:47 The President met for a national security briefing withs:
Walter J. Stoessel, Jr., Under Secretary of State
for Political Affairs
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Mr. Baker
9:50 P The President telephoned Representative 0'Neill. The call
was not completed.
10:00 10:06 The President participated in a photo opportunity with a
group of Republican Virginia candidates. For a list
of attendees, see APFENDIX "A."
[L0:07 P The President telephoned Senator Orrin G. Hatch (R-Utah).
The call was not campleted.
[L0:16 P The President telephoned Representative Richard C. White
(D-Texas). The call was not completed.
lF.O:l? P The President telephoned Representative James Santini
(D-Nevada). The call was not completed.
[0;17 10:28 R The President talked with Representative 0'Neill.
0:207 P The President telephoned Representative Buddy Roemer
(D-Louisiana) . The call was not campleted.
Lo:32 P The President telephoned Senator Hatch. The call was not
completed.
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10:32 | 10:35 R The President talked with Representative White.

10:36 P The President telephoned Representative Donald J. Albosta
(D-Michigan) . The call was not campleted.

10:46 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

10:46 | 11:09 The President participated in a briefing on the upcoming

visit of the Prime Minister of the Republic of Singapore
Lee Kuan Yew with administration officials. Eor a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

11:09 The President returmed to the Oval Office.
11:24 | 11:27 P The President talked with Jerry McCann.

11:28 F The President telephoned Representative Roemer. The call
was not campleted.

11:31 P The President telephoned Representative Santini. The call
was not completed.

11:39 P The President telephoned Representative Albosta. The call
was not completed.

11:40 | 12:07 The President met with:

Prime Minister lLee

Under Secretary Stoessel

Mr. Allen

Meambers of the press, in/out

12:07 The President escorted Prime Minister Lee to the Blue
Room.
12:07 1:31 The President hosted a working luncheon in honor of Prime

Minister Lee. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C.'

The President escorted Prime Minister ILee to the South
Grounds.

The President and Prime Minister Lee exchanged remarks.
Menbers of the press

The President and Prime Minister ILee bade farewell.

1:39 The President returned to the Oval Office.
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1:46 2:157 The President met with:
Andrew L. Lewis, Jr., Secretary of Transportation
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver
Craig L. Fuller, Deputy Assistant and Director of
Cabinet Administration
2:157 | 2:207 The president participated in a photo opportunity with :
Ambassador-designate of the U.S. to Belgium Charles H.
Price II.
2:20 The President returned to the second floor Residence. He
was accampanied by Mr. Deaver.
The President met with:
2:20 3:14 Mr. Deaver
2:59 3:01 David C. Fischer, Special Assistant
3:04 3:14 Mr. Baker
3:05 3:14 Mr. Fischer
‘3:05 3:14 Mr. Darman
3:05 3:14 David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmnications
3:15 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.
3:23 3:48 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from the South Grounds to Camp David, Maryland. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "D."
4:30 4:347 | P The President talked with Representative Ronnie G. Flippo
(D-Alabama) .
4:31? P The President telephoned Representative Tony P. Hall
(D-Chio). The call was not campleted.
4:327 P The President telephoned Representative Ramano L. Mazzoli
(D-Kentucky). The call was not completed.
4:36 P The President telephoned Representative Ronald M. r.-bttl
(D-Chio). The call was not carmpleted.
4:43 4:51 R The President talked with Representative Mottl.
4:54 5:05 R The President talked with Representative Hall.
5:26 5:31 R The President talked with Representative Roemer.
EJ
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B:15 P The President telephoned Representative Donald J. Albosta
(D-Michigan). The call was not campleted.
9:40 9:41 R The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
10:49 10:56 R The President talked with his Chief of Staff, James A.
Baker III.
11:02 11:03 R The President talked with Mr. Fischer.
11:05 [ 11:13 P The President talked with Fepresentative Romano L. Mazzoli
(D-Kentucky) .
12:30 P The President telephoned Representative Albosta. The call
was not conpleted.
| 12:38 12:50 R The President talked with Representative Albosta.
"1:06 | 1:07 | P The President talked with Mr. Fischer.
6:46 6:47 P The President talked with Mr. Fischer.
7:08 7:11 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
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11:19 F11:232 R The President talked with his daughter, Patricia Reagan.
2:38 3:04 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from Camp David to the South Grounds of the White House.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
3:09 The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Fesidence. They were accompanied by:
Fonald P. Reagan, son
Mrs. Ronald P. (Doria) Reagan
Douglas Wick, son of Charles Z. Wick, Director-
designate, International Commmication Agency
Cindy Wick, daughter of Charles Z. Wick
3:37 The President went to the Solarium.
3:42 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
4:08 4:09 R The President talked with his Chief of Staff, James A.
Baker III.
5:25 5:30 33 The President talked with Mr. Baker.
6:03 6:06 R The President talked with his son, Michael Reagan.
7:00 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California
7:52 7:59 R The President talked with his daughter, Maureen Reagan
Fevell.
7:59 8:03 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.
ET
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8:00 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:07 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:07 9:30 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:30 9:48 The President met for a national security briefing with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Walter J. Stoessel, Jr., Under Secretary of State
for Political affairs
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Daniel J. Murphy, Chief of Staff, Office of the
Vice President
9:50 9:58 The President met with:
Mr, Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

Larry L. Speakes, Acting Press Secretary
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmnications

9:58 | 10:00 R The President talked with Secretary of Transportation
Andrew L. Lewlis, Jr.

10:22 | 10:29 P The President talked with Senator Orrin G. Hatch (R-Utah).

10:30 | 10:34 P The President talked with Representative Jim Santini
(D-Mevada) .

10:42 = The President telephoned Marshall Brement, Special P,ssistanL

to the U.5. Representative to the Uhited Hations. The
call was not completed.

10:59 The President returned to the-seoond floor Residence.

11:12 11:13 R The President talked with Mr. Brement.
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11:14 |11:18 P The President talked with Theodore R. Mann, attorney; and
Chairman of the Conference President's of Major
American Jewish Organizations, Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania. '
12:35 The President had lunch with Ted Graber, decorator,
William Haines Company, Bewerly Hills, California
in the Solarium.
1:10 The President retumed to the second floor Residence.
1:13 1:14 33 The President talked with his Special Assistant, Helene V.
von Damm.
1:47 The President returmed to the Oval Office.
1:55 2:29 The President met with:
William French Smith, Attorney General
Mr. Baker
Mr. Moese
Mr. Deawer
1:56 2:01 P The President talked with Representative Robert H. Michel
(R-I1lincis).
2:36 3:09 The President met with a group of State Governors to
discuss the Block Grant issuwe. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."
Menbers of the press, in/out
3:10 4:00 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Allen
Mr. Speakes
Martin C. Anderson, Assistant for Policy Developmeng
Mr. Gergen
4:06 P The President telephoned Senator Pete V. Dominici (R-New
Mexico). The call was not completed.
5:05 5:35 The President met to discuss the tax bill and reconciliation
with:
Representative Michel
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Friedersdorf
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WASHINGTCN, D.C.

5:38 p.m. MONDAY
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5:38 5:40

5:40 6:06

6:06

6:25 6:37

7:00
7:33

8:04 8:10

11:00

The President went to the East Room.

Enroute, the President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Governor Paul H. Calwvo (R-Guam)
Richard 5. Williamson, BAssistant for Intergovern-
mental Affairs

The President hosted a Reception recogqnizing the "Champions
of American Sports." For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

Menbers of the press

The President addressed approximately 435 guests, including
champions being recognized by the National Portrait
Gallexry.

The President was vpresented with a bronze sculpture of
a rodeo cowboy and honorary membership into the
Professional Rodeo Cowboys Association by President
of the association, Ken Stemler.

The President retumed to the second floor Residence.

The President met with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.

The President had dinner.

The President was telephoned by Senator Howard H. Baker,
Jr. (R-Tennessee). The call was not completed.

The President talked with Senator Baker.

The President retired.
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PHONE
g
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Note: the President was accompanied throughout the day
by writers for U.5. News and World Report magazine.
9:09 The President went to the State Dining Room.
9:09 |10:15 The President hosted a breakfast meeting with Democratic
Menbers of Congress who wvoted for the Gramm-Latta
Bipartisan Budget Resolution. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out
10:15 The President went to the Oval Office.
10:15 | 10:30 The President met for a national security briefing with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Walter J. Stoessel, Jr., Under Secretary of State
for Political Affairs
~ Richard V. Allen, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Cownsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
10:30 10:40 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
Larry L. Speakes, Acting Press Secretary
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Communications
10:50 ] 11:06 The President participated in an interview for an article
entitled "A Day in the Life of the President" with:
Fobert A. Kittle, writer for U.S5. News and World
Report magazine :
Sara J. Fritz, writer for U.5. News and World
Report magazine
11:06 | 11:13 The President met with:
Melvin L. Bradley, Senior Policy Adviser, Office
of Policy Development
Thaddeus Garrett, Assistant for Domestic Policy,
Dffice of the Vice President
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11:13 | 11:55 The President met to discuss the 72nd Annual Convention
of the National Association for Advancement of Colored
Peoples (NAACP) with:
Benjamin L. Hocks, Executive Director of the NAACP
Margaret Bush Wilson, Chairman, Narional Board of
Directors of the MAACP
Vice President Bush
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Garrett
Mr. Bradley
Elizabeth H. Dole, Assistant for Public Liaison
Thelma Duggin, Deputy Special Assistant for Public
Liaison
Menbers of the press, in/out
12:00 | 12:10 The President participated in a photo opportunity with
a group of U.5. Ambassadors and their families. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
12:21 The President went to the patio outside the Oval Office.
12:21 1:24 The President hosted a luncheon to discuss the administra-
tion's programs and their effect on the marine environ-
ment and the U.S5. role in ocean affairs with:
Jaocgques Yves Cousteau, oceanographer; and founder
of The Cousteau Society
Mr. Deaver
Richard G. Darman, Deputy Assistant and Deputy
to the Chief of Staff
1:24 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:24 1:35? The President met with Secretary of the Treasury Donald T.
Fegan.
1:30% The President went to the Roosewvelt Foom.
1:39 2:01 The President met with Republican members of the Senate
Finance Committee. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "C."
Menbers of the press, in/out
2:01 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:08 The President went to the Cabinet Foom.

2 4
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2:08 2:30

2:307 | 3:38

3:38
3:48
3:48 4:27

4:27

4:30 4:45

4:45 4:55

5:08

5:08 5:16

5:38 5:43

5:50

The President participated in a Cabinet Council Meeting
on Commerce and Trade. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "D."

The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."

The President retumed to the Oval Office.
The President returned to the State Dining Room.

The President participated in a meeting with members of
the Presidential Advisory Committee on Federalism.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "F."

Members of the press, in/out

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
E. Pendleton James, Assistant for Presidential
Personnel
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver

The President met with:
William J. Casey, Director of the Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
James W. Nance, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs

The President went to the Fose Garden.

The President hosted a reception for menbers of the
Teen Age Republicans (TARS) from each state attending
their 13th Annual Leadership Conference in Washington
D.C. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "G."

Menbers of the press

The President addressed approximately 215 guests.
The President retumed to the Oval Office.
The President talked with Governmor George Busbee (D-Georgial.

The President went to the East Foom.
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WASHINGTON, D.C.

5:50 p.m. TUESDAY

:
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5:50 6:13
6:13
6:35 6:36
7:39 7:59
8:00
11:15

The President hosted a reception for Republican Menbers of
Congress. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "H."
Menbers of the press

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President talked with Ted Graber, decorator, William
Haines Campany, Beverly Hills, California.

The President talked with the First Lady.
The President and Mr. Graber had dinner.

The President retired.
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WASHINGTON, D.C.
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8:00

8:05
2:05

9:06

9:26

9:28

9:58

10:03

10:10

10:11

EDT
10:28

12:33

9:28

9:55

10:02

10:08

10:18

12:24

The President received a wake up call from the White House
signal board operator.

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President telephoned Jeane J. Kirkpatrick, U.S.
Representative to the United NElthﬂ'!E (lN). The
call was not completed.

The President met to discuss the Atlanta murder investiga—:
ticns with:

Maynard Jackson, Mayor (D-Atlanta, Georgia)

Mr. Baker

Richard 5. Williamson, Assistant for Intergovern-—
mental Affairs

Thaddeus Garrick, Assistant for Domestic Policy,
Office of the Vice President

Members of the press, in/out

The President talked with Ms. Kirpatrick.

The President participated in an audio taped message for thg
Utah State Republican Convention.

The President went to the South Grounds.
The President flew by Marine helicopter from the South

Grounds to Andresws AFE, Malyland For a list of passen-
gers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews AFB to
Kelly Air Force Base, San Antonio, Texas. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

(Actual flying time:

The President was greeted by Gen. Benny Davis, Commander,
Air Training Command, Kelly Air Force Base.
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12:35

12:39 12:59
1:00
1:00 1:10
1:20 1:40
1:40

The President was introduced by Gen. Davis to:

Maj. Gen. Earl T. O'Loughlin, Commander, San
Antonio Air Logistics Center

Maj. Gen. William P. Acker, Commander, Air Force
Military Training Command, Lackland Air Force
Base

Maj. Gen. Doyle E. Larson, Commander, Electronics
Security Command

Maj. Gen. Charles E. Woods, Commander, Air Force
Commissary Service

Col. John A. Webb, Base Commander, 285th First Air
Base Group, Kelly Air Force Base

The President, accompanied by Gen. Davis, reviewed the
troops.

The President went to his motorcade.

The President motored from Kelly Air Force Base to the
Henry B. Gonzalez Convention Center. He was accompa-
nied by:

Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver

The President went to the holding room.
The President participated in a photo opportunity with

the leadership of the U.5. Junior Chamber of Commerce
(Jaycees). For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

The President attended the 6lst National Convention of

the Jaycees.
Members of the press

The President was introduced by President of the Jaycees
Gilbert Garrow. ;

The President went to the platform.
The President addressed members and quests of the Javcees.
The President was presented with a plaque by Mr. Garrow.
The President returned to his motorcade. He was accompa-
nied by:
Stephen T. Coury, Editor of Future Magazine, a

National Jaycee publication
Mr. Deaver

2
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1:55 ] 2:10 The Presidential party motored from the Henry B. Gonzalez
Convention Center to Kelly Air Force Base. Enroute, the
President participated in an interview with Mr. Coury.

cDT | PDT The President flew by Air Force One from Kelly AFB to Los

2:21 | 2:58 Angeles International Airport, Los Angeles, California.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "D."

(Actual flying time: 2 hours, 37 minutes).

3:05] 3:11 The President flew by Marine helicopter from Los Angeles
Internaticnal Airport to Beverly Hills High School. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

F:1n:) 3518 The President motored from Beverly Hills High School to
the Century Plaza Hotel,

The President was greeted by General Manager of the Century
Plaza Hotel, William G. Quimn.

3:22 The President went to his suite.

3:26 P The President telephoned Representative Charles W. Stenholm
(D-Texas). The call was not completed.

3:32 P The President telephoned William J. Dyess, Assistant
Secretary of State, Bureau of Public Affairs. The call
was not completed.

3:32 F The President telephoned Raymond C. Ewing, Deputy Assistant
Secretary of State, Bureau of Buropean Affairs. The call
was not campleted.

3:32 2] The President telephconed Richard Funderburk, Professor,
Campbell University, Buies Creek, North Carolina. The
call was not completed.

3:32 P The President telephconed Joseph W. Reed, Jr., Chase
Manhattan Bank, Wew York, New York. The call w
not completad. %

3:32] 3:38 P The President talked with Fepresentative Fobert H. Michel
(F~-Illinocis).

3:40 | 3:41 R The President talked with Mr. Funderburk.

3:44 | 3:45 R The President talked with Mr. Dyess.

3:51 P The President talked with Richard W. Starr, Executive
Vice President, United California Bank, Los Angeles,
California. The call was not completed.
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3:51 P The President telephoned Jeffry Swaewe, private consultant,
Los Angeles, California. The call was not campletd.

3151 P The President telephoned M. Virginia Schafer, Deputy
Assistant Secre of State for rations, Bureau of
Amﬁmtg%ratlon.ta%e call was not%leted. .

3:51 P The President telephoned Abraham Katz, Deputy Assistant
Secretary of Commerce for International Economic Policy
and Research. The call was not campleted.

3:51 P The President telephoned John D. Wegroponte, Deputy
Assistant Secretary of State, Bureau of East Asian
and Pacific Affairs. The call was not completed.

3:57 P The President telephoned Senator iarrison Schmitt (R-New
Mexico). The call was not completed.

4:03 4:06 R The President talked with Senator Peter V. Domenici
(F-New Mexico).

4:08 4:11 R The President talked with Mr. Swaeve.

4:11 4:12 R The President talked with Mr. BEwing.

4:37 4:39 R The President talked with the First Lady.

4:49 4:53 R The President talked with Representative Stenholm.

5:50 P The President placed the following telephone calls to:

Representative Tony P. Hall (D-Chio)
Representative Charles Wilson (D-Texas)
Pepresentative Glenn English (D-Cklahoma)
Fepresentative Jack Brinkley (D-Georgia)
Representative Billy Lee Evans (D-Georgia)
Representative Charles Hatcher (D-Georgia)
Representative Gus Yatron (D-Pemmsylvania).
Fepresentative Earl Hutto (D-Florida)
Fepresentative Dan Mica (D-Florida)
Fepresentative Ronald M. Mottl (D-Ohio)
Representative Bill Nichols (D-Alabama)
Representative Donald J. Albosta (D-Michigan)
Representative Eugene V. Atkinson (D-Pennsylvania)
Fepresentative Charles E. Bennett (D-Florida)
Representative David R. Bowen (D-Mississippi)
Representative John B. Breaux (D-Louisiana)
The calls were not completed.
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5:52 5:54 R The President talked with Representative Richard C. White
(D-Texas) .
5:54 5:59 R The President talked with Representative Jack Hichtower
(D-Texas) .
5:59 6:02 R The President talked with Representatiwve Hall.
6:02 6:05 R The President talked with Representatiwve Wilscn.
6:06 6:11 R The President talked with Representative English.
6:12 6:16 R The President talked with Representative Yatron.
6:20 6:23 R The President talked with Representative Bemnett.
6:24 b:32 B The President talked with Representative Mica.
6:34 6:40 R The President talked with Representative Atkinson.
6:41 6:43 R The President talked with Representative Nichols.
6:45 6:48 R The President talked with Representative Mottl.
6:54 7:02 R The President talked with PRepresentative Albosta.
7:02 7:05 R The President talked with Representative Brinkley.
7:05 7:08 R The President talked with Representative Breaux.
7:29 P The President telephoned W. Tapley Bennett, Jr., U.S.
Permanent Representative to the North Atlantic Treaty
Organization (NATO). The call was not completed.
B:55 r The President telephoned Representative Brinkley. The
call was not completed.
8:55 R The President was telephoned by Justin Dart, Chairman of
the Board and Chief Executive Officer, Dart Industries,
Los Angeles, California.
9:17 9:19 P The President talked with Mr. Dart.
ET
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? The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

9:31 9:33 P The President talked with Representative W.J. Tauzin
(D-Louisiana) .

9:35 P The President placed the following telephone calls to:

Representative John B. Breaux (D-Louisiana)

Richard W. Starr, Executive Vice President, United
Califomia Bank, Los Angeles, California

M. Virginia Schafer, Deputy Assistant Secretary
of State for Operations, Bureau of Administratior

W. Tapley Bennett, U.S. Permanent Representative
to the North Atlantic Treaty Organization (NATO)

Abraham Katz, Deputy Assistant Secretarv for Inter-
national Economic Policy and Research, Department]
cf Commerce

John D. Negroponte, Deputy Assistant Secretary of
State, Bureau of East Asian and Pacific Affairs

Joseph W. Reed, Jr., Vice President, Chase

Manhattan Bank, New York, New York
The calls were not completed.

9:45 F The President placed the following telephone calls to:
Representative Jack Brinkley (D-Georgia)
Representative Tom Bevill (D-Alabama)
Fepresentative Tke Andrews (D-North Carolina)
Fepresentative Bill Nichols (D-Alabama)

The calls were not completed.

10:00 P The President placed the following telephone calls to:
Representative Trent Lott (R-Mississippi)
Representative Charles W. Stenholm (D-Texas)
Pepresentative Phil Gramm (D-Texas)
Representative Delbert L. Latta (R-Chio)

The calls were not campleted.

10:00? | 10:30? The President met for a national security briefing with
his Assistant for National Security Affairs, Richard V.
Allen.

10:46 | 10:30 P The President talked with Senator Robert Dole (R-Kansas).

10:55 11:03 P The President talked with Senator Harrison "Jack" Schmidt
(R=New Mexioco).

11:45 The President went to the Sherman Oaks Room.

1 3
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11:457 |12:007? The President attended a Reception hosted by the Central
City and California Taxpayers' Association. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
12:037 The President went to the Los Angeles Ballroom and to his
seat on the platform. For a list of platform quests,
see APPENDIX "B."
12:052 | 2:0072 The President attended the Central City and California
Taxpayers' Association luncheon.
Members of the press
The President was introduced by Chairman of the Board,
Central City Association, Stephen Gavin.
1:14 1:40 The President addressed gquests attending the luncheon.
2:00? The President returned to his suite.
2:46 2:50 P The President talked with Representative Gramm.
2:51 3:00 P The President talked with Representative Lott.
3:05 3:09 F The President talked with Representative Latta.
3:302 ] 3:407 The President met with Chairman of the California Republicar
State Central Committee Tirso del Junco and other
Republican leaders.
4:007 | 4:307? The President met with:
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
5:40 P The President placed the following telephone calls to:
Representative Charles Hatcher (D-Georgia)
Mr. Reed .
Representative L.H. Fountain (D-North Carolina)
Representative Roy Dyson (D-Maryland)
Representative Robert A. Young (D-Missouri)
Ambassador Negroponte
Mr. Katz
The calls were not completed.
5:44 5:48 F The President talked with Representatiwve Hatcher.
5:51 5:53 P The President talked with Mr. Reed.
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5:55 6:00 P The President talked with Representative Dyson.

6:02 6:07 P The President talked with Representative Young.

6:42 6:44 P The President talked with his Deputy Assistant and Director

of Staff for the First Lady, Peter McCoy.
7:12 T:13 P The President talked with Ambassador Negroponte.
7:17 7:18 P The President talked with Mr. Katz.
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7:54 8:03 F The President talked with Representative Ronald M. Mottl
(D-Chio) .

8:03 8:04 P The President talked with Representative Beverly B. Byron
(D-Maryland) .

8:04 8:09 P The President talked with Representative Ken Holland
(D-South Carolina).

8:25 E The President received a wake up call fram the White House
signal board operator.

8:28 P The President telephoned W. Tapely Bennett, U.S. Permanent
Representative to the North Atlantic Treaty Organiza-
tion (MATO). The call was not completed.

9:01 9:02 j2d The President talked with Alfred S. Bloomingdale, founder
of Diners Club, Los Angeles, California.

9:24 9:28 R The President talked with William F. Buckley, Jr., Editor
in Chief of the National Review, New York, New York.

? The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:30? | 10:007? The President met for a national security briefing with
lﬂlﬁ Assistant for National Security Affairs, Richard V.
en.
11:21 The President and the First Lady went to their motorcade.
11:21 | 11:25 The President and the First Lady motored from the Century
Plaza Hotel to Bewverly Hills High School, 225 Lasky
Drive.
11:28 | 12:17 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from Beverly Hills High School to VORTAC Mowuntain, Santa
Barbara, California. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."
12:20 | 12:26 The President and the First Lady motored from VORTAC
Mountain to Rancho del Cielo, the Reagan ranch.
The President and the First Lady went inside the residence.
1:54 P The President telephoned Representative Jack Brinkley

(D-Georgia) . The call was not completed.
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1:54 P The President telephoned Representative Buddy Roemer
(D-Louisiana). The call was not completed.

1:54 1:57 P The President talked with Representative Douglas D.
Barnard, Jr. (D-Georgia)

2:12 P The President telephoned Representative Jim Jeffers
(R-Kansas) . The call was not completed.

2:12 P The President telephoned Representative Ronnie G. Flippo
(D-Alabama) . The call was not campleted.

2:12 P The President telephoned Representative Claudine Schneider
(R-Fhode Island). The call was not completed.

2:17 2:23 P The President talked with Representative Charles F.
Dougherty (R-Pennsylvania).

2:23 2:24 P The President talked with Representative Jeffers.

2:30 2:36 P The President talked with Representative Flippo.

2:37 2:44 P The President tailked with Representative Schneider.

2:44 2:48 P The President talked with Representative Roemer.

2:41 R The President was televhoned by his Deputy Assistant and
Deputy to the Chief of Staff, Richard G. Daman. The
call was not completed.

2:48 2:50 P The President talked with Representative Flippo.

2:51 2:57 P The President talked with his Assistant for Legislative
Affairs, Max L. Friedersdorf.

2:58 P The President telephoned Representatiwve Harold C. |
Hollenbeck (R-New Jersey). The call was not completed.

3:04 3:06 P The President talked with Representative Hollenbeck.

3:26 3:28 P The President talked with the First Lady.

3:28 3:29 R The President talked with Mr. Deaver.

4:49 4:51 R The President talked with his Counsellor, Edwin Meese IITI.

4:52 P The President telephoned Representative Robert H. Michel

(R-Illinois). The call was not campleted.
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5:23 5:33 R The President talked with Reoresentative Michel.
6:22 6:25 R The President talked with Consultant, Holmes Tuttle.

The President and the First Ladv had dinner.

The President retired.
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8:52 R The President was telephoned by his Special Assistant,
David C. Fischer. The First Lady tock the call.
1:55 The President and the First Lady greeted:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Mrs. George H. (Barbara) Bush
1:557 | 2:202 The President met with Vice President Bush to discuss
his recent trip to Europe.
2:25 The President and the First Lady escorted Vice President
and Mrs. Bush to their motorcade.
2:30 The President and the First Lady retumrmed to the residence.
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9:29 9:30 2 The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
10:39 P The President telephoned Barmmey Barnett, personal friend,

Torance, California. The call was not campleted.
10:44 10:45 R The President talked with Mr. Fischer.

2:15 3:05 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from the Rancho del Cielo to Beverly Hills High School,
Beverly Hills, California. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

3:11 3:15 The President and the First Lady motored fram the Beverly
Hills High School to the Century Plaza Hotel.

3:25 The President and the First Lady went to their suite.

5:07 R The President was telephoned by his Assistant for National

Security Affairs, Richard V. Allen. The President's
Deputy Chief 6f Staff, Michaesl K. Deaver took the call.

7:04 7:06 P The President talked with Mr. Fischer.

Page 1 of d Pages




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOGATION DATE
CENTURY PLAZA HOTEL JUNE 29, 1981
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA L T
8:55 a.m. MONDAY
PHOME
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8:55

8:59 9:04
9:12 9:18
por | MO
9:30 12:07
12:13 | 12:46

12:47 ]12:58

12:58

1:10 1:38

The President and the First Lady went to their motorcade.

The President and the FIrst Lady motored fram the Century
Plaza Hotel to Beverly Hills High School.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from Beverly Hills High School to the Los Angeles
International Airport. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady flew by Air FOrce One
from Los Angeles Intemational Airport to Buckley Air
Mational Guard Base, Denver, (blorado. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

{Actual flying time: 2 hours, 37 minutes).
The President and the First Lady went to their motorcade.

The President and the First Lady motored from Buckley Air
National Guard Base to Currigan Hall, Denver Convention
Center.

The President and the First Lady went to the holding room.

The President and the First Lady met with: -
Benjamin C. Hocks, EBxecutive Directdr of the
National Association for the Advancement of
Colored Peoples (NAACP)
Mrs. Benjamin C. (Frances) Hooks
Margaret Bush Wilson, Chairman of the NAACP
Felly Alexander, Sr., Vice Chairman of the MAACP

The President went to Currigan Hall B.
The President and the First Lady attended the 72nd Annual
Convention of the NAACP.
Merbers of the press
The President went to his seat on the platform.
The President was introduced by Mrs. Wilson.
The President addressed quests attending the convention.

The President's remarks were broacast live over naticon-
wide radic and television.
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DENVER CONVENTION CENTER JUNE 29, 1981
TIME DAY

DENVER, COLORADO

1:47 p.m. MONDAY
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|R = Rec'd

1:47

1:47 2:16

2:16 2:30

2:35

2:48 | 7:53

7253

8:05 8:11

The President and the First Lady returnmed to their motor-
cade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the Denver
Convention Center to Buckley Air National Guard Base.

The President and-the First Lady went to the Medical
Evacuation Lounge.

The President and the First Lady met with:

Gerald R. Ford, former President

Barbara Davis, Chairman of the Children's Diabetes
Foundation

Marvin Davis

Heidi FKoehler, Poster Child for the Children's
Diabetes Foundation

Brock Vincent Ryan, Poster Child for the Children's
Diabetes Foundation

Members of the press, in/out

The President and the FIrst Lady, accompanied by Mr. Ford,
went to the foot of Air Force One.

The President and the First Lady bade farewell to Mr. Ford.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Col. Stanley C. Wood, Base Commander, Buckley Air
National Guard Base
Brig. Gen. John L. France, Adjutant General,
Colorado Air National Guard
Brig Gen. Titus C. Hall, U.S. Air Force

The President and the First Lady boarded Air Force Ctie.
The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force One

from Buckely Air National Guard Base to Andrews AFB,
Maryland. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

(Actual flying time: 3 hours, 4 minuets)
Air Force One arrived at Andrews, AFB.
The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter

from Andrews AFB to the South Grounds of the White House;
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
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o I— TE 29, 001
TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

8:14 p.m. MONDAY

P=Placed 4
R =FRec'd %

8:14

B:18 8:25
10:01 | l0:02
10:07 | 10:08
10:10
10:18
10:29 | 10:30

The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Residence.

The President met with:
The First Lady
Peter McCoy, Deputy Assistant to the President and
Director of Staff for the First Lady

The President talked with his Deputy Chief of Staff,
Michael K. Deaver.

The President talked with his Chief of Staff, James A.
Baker III.

The President telephoned Marion §. Barry, Mayor (D-District
of Colurbia). The call was not campleted.

The President retired.

The President talked with Mr. Deaver.
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TIME DAY

WASHTNGTON, D.C.

8:05 a.m. TUESDAY
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g8:05
9:09
9:10 9:30
9:30 9:45
9:50 9:55
9:58

10:00 10:24

10:11 10:16
10:18
10:15
10:23 |10:28
10:28

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing with:
William P. Clark, Deputy Secretary of State
Richard V. Allen, Assistant for MNational Security

Affairs

The President met to discuss the upcoming visit of the
Prime Minister of Australia Malcolm Fraser with his
Special Assistant, David C. Fischer.

The President went to the Diplomatic Reception Room.
The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.

The President and the First Lady participated in an
arrival ceremony in honor of Prime Minister and
Mrs. Fraser.

Members of the press

The President escorted Prime Minister Fraser to the
platform.

The President and Prime Minister Fraser exchanged remarks.

The President and Prime Minister Fraser reviewed the
troops.

The President and the First Lady escorted Prime Mipister
and Mrs. Fraser to the State Floor.

The Presidential party participated in a receiving line
to greet menmbers of the U.S5. and Australian official
parties. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The Presidential party went to the Blue Room for coffee
and pastry.

The President escorted Prime Minister Fraser to the Oval
Office.
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THE WHITE HOUSE JE 30, 1981
TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

10:28 a.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
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10:28 |11:1% The President met with Prime Minister Fraser.
Members of the press, in/fout
11:19 The President escorted Prime Minister Fraser to the Cabinet
Foom.
11:19 | 12:15 The President participated in a meeting with U.S. and
Australian officials. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "B."
12:15 The President escorted Prime Minister Fraser to his
motorcade on the South Grounds.
The President and Prime Minister Fraser exchanged state-
ments to the press.
Members of the press
12:21 The President retwmed to the Oval Office.
The President went to the patio outside the Oval Office.
12:30 The President had lunch with:
Holmes Tuttle, Consultant
Mr. Deawver
A The President retumed to the Oval Office.
1:41 1:44 P The President talked with H.R. Gross, former Representative
(R-Iowa) .
2:00 2:02 P The President talked with Madeline Frazier, Dixon, Illinois.
2:06 2:27 The Presidemt met with:
Representative Jack F. Kemp (R-New York)
Mr. Allen
Mr. Meese )
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for ILegislative
Affairs
The purpose of the meeting was to discuss Representative
Kemp's recent trip to Israel.
2:32 2:45 The President met with:
RFepresentative James T. Broyhill (R-North Carolina)
Mr. Friedersdorf
2:47 2:51 The President met with:
Representative H. Joel Deckard (R-Indiana)
Mr. Friedersdorf continued
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PHONE
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continued

Kemneth Duberstein, Deputy Assistant for Legisla-
tive Affairs

2:53 2:57 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Representative Christopher H. Smith (R-New Jersey)
Mr. Friedersdorf

2:58 3:07 The President met with:

Fepresentative David Michael Staton (R-West
Virginia)

Mr. Friedersdorf

3:10 3:17 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:

Senator Strom Thurmond (R-South Carolina)

Shawn Weatherly, 1981 Miss Universe from Sumter,
South Carolina and student at Clemson University

Kim Seel Brede, 1981 Miss U.S5.A. from Germantowm,
Chio

Powell A. Moore, Deputy Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

Menbers of the press

The President went to the patio outside the Oval Office.

3:55 5:05 The President met to discuss the manned bormber with:
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Frank C. Carlucci, Deputy Secretary of Defense
Mr. Allen

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver

5:05 The President retumed to the Oval Office.

5:09 The President went to the Map Room.

5:10 5:20 The President participated in a video taped message to
salute Mrs. Dorothy "Buffy" Chandler, Chairman of the
Performing Arts Council of the Los Angeles Music Center.

5:20 5:30 The President participated in an audio message for the
4th of July, to be broadcast throughout the country.

5:30 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
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THE WHITE HOUSE Tm:ﬂ' 1 [?A];
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:30 p.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
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7:30 The President and the First Lady went to the North Portico.
The President and the First Lady greeted Prime Minister and
Mrs. Fraser.
Menbers of the press
7:32 The President and the First Lady escorted Prime Minister emr:J
Mrs. Fraser to the second floor Yellow Oval Room.
7:32 7:50 The Presidential party greeted menbers of the U.S. and
Australian official parties.
7+50 The Presidential party went to the foot of the Grand
Staircase.
The Presidential party participated in a photo opportunity
with members of the press.
e | 1X:57 The President and the First Lady hosted a State Dinner
in honor of Prime Minister and Mrs. Fraser.
Members of the press, in/out
7:51 The President and the FIrst Lady escorted Prime Minister
and Mrs. Fraser to the East Ropom.
7:51 8:07 The Presidential party received dinner guests. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
The Presidential party went to the State Dining Room.
The Presidential party had dinner.
9:33 9:45 The President and Prime Minister Fraser exchanged toasts.
9:45 The Presidential party went to the parlors for coffee.
9:53 The President retumed to the second floor Residence.
9:56 The President returnmed to the State Floor. -
10:00 The President and the First Lady escorted Prime Minister
and Mrs. Fraser to the East Room.
10:00 | 10:52 The Presidential party attended a performance by actor
Vincent Dowling.
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10:58 The President and the First Lady escorted Prime Minister
and Mrs. Fraser to the North Portico.

The President and the First Lady bade farewell to Prime
Minister and Mrs. Fraser.

The President and the First Lady returned to State Floor
for dancing.

11:23 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Pesidence.

12:00 The President retired.
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